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• Sonoma Valley Regional Library, 
755 West Napa St., Sonoma, CA 95476. 

• Sonoma County Central Library, 
211 E Street, Santa Rosa, CA 95404. 

• Marin County—Novato Branch 
Library, 1720 Novato Blvd., Novato, CA 
94947. 

• Napa City—County Library, 580 
Coombs Street, Napa, CA 94559. 

• Marin County—Central Branch 
Library, 3501 Civic Center Drive #427, 
San Rafael, CA 94903. 

Before including your name, address, 
phone number, e-mail address, or other 
personal identifying information in any 
correspondence, you should be aware 
that your entire correspondence, 
including your personal identifying 
information, may be made publicly 
available at any time. While you can 
request in your correspondence that 
Reclamation withhold your personal 
identifying information from public 
review, we cannot guarantee 
Reclamation is able to do so. 

Dated: October 30, 2009. 
Pablo R. Arroyave, 
Deputy Regional Director, Mid-Pacific Region. 

Editorial Note: This document was 
received in the Office of the Federal Register 
on June 2, 2010. 

[FR Doc. 2010–13512 Filed 6–4–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4310–MN–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Notice of Lodging of Consent Decree 
Under the Clean Air Act 

Notice is hereby given that on May 28, 
2010, a proposed Consent Decree 
(‘‘Decree’’) in United States v. The Scrap 
Yard, LLC, d/b/a/Cleveland Scrap, Civil 
Action No. 1:10–cv–01206, was lodged 
with the United States District Court for 
the Northern District of Ohio. 

In this action the United States, on 
behalf of the U.S. Environmental 
Protection Agency (‘‘U.S. EPA’’), sought 
penalties and injunctive relief under the 
Clean Air Act (‘‘CAA’’) against The 
Scrap Yard, LLC, d/b/a/Cleveland Scrap 
(‘‘Defendant’’) relating to Defendant’s 
Cleveland, Ohio facility (‘‘Facility’’). The 
Complaint alleges that Cleveland Scrap 
has violated Section 608(b)(1) of the 
CAA, 42 U.S.C. 7671g(b)(1) (National 
Recycling and Emission Reduction 
Program), and the regulations 
promulgated thereunder, 40 CFR part 
82, subpart F, by failing to follow the 
requirement to recover or verify 
recovery of refrigerant from appliances 
it accepts for disposal. The Consent 
Decree provides for a civil penalty of 
$5,000 based upon ability to pay. The 
Decree also requires Defendant to (1) 

purchase equipment to recover 
refrigerant or contract for such services 
and provide such service at no 
additional cost; (2) no longer accept 
appliances with cut lines unless the 
supplier can provide appropriate 
verification that such appliances have 
not leaked; (3) require its suppliers to 
use the verification statement provided 
in appendix A; and (4) keep a refrigerant 
recovery log regarding refrigerant that it 
has recovered. 

The Department of Justice will receive 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the 
date of this publication comments 
relating to the Decree. Comments should 
be addressed to the Assistant Attorney 
General, Environment and Natural 
Resources Division, P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and either e-mailed to 
pubcomment-ees.enrd@usdoj.gov or 
mailed to P.O. Box 7611, U.S. 
Department of Justice, Washington, DC 
20044–7611, and should refer to United 
States v. The Scrap Yard, LLC, d/b/a/ 
Cleveland Scrap, D.J. Ref. 90–5–2–1– 
09613. The Decree may be examined at 
U.S. EPA, Region 5, 77 West Jackson 
Blvd., Chicago, IL 60604. During the 
public comment period, the Decree may 
also be examined on the following 
Department of Justice Web site, http:// 
www.usdoj.gov/enrd/ 
Consent_Decrees.html. A copy of the 
Decree may also be obtained by mail 
from the Consent Decree Library, P.O. 
Box 7611, U.S. Department of Justice, 
Washington, DC 20044–7611 or by 
faxing or e-mailing a request to Tonia 
Fleetwood (tonia.fleetwood@usdoj.gov), 
fax no. (202) 514–0097, phone 
confirmation number (202) 514–1547. In 
requesting a copy from the Consent 
Decree Library, please enclose a check 
in the amount of $6.25 (25 cents per 
page reproduction cost) payable to the 
U.S. Treasury or, if by e-mail or fax, 
forward a check in that amount to the 
Consent Decree Library at the stated 
address. 

Maureen Katz, 
Assistant Chief, Environmental Enforcement 
Section, Environment and Natural Resources 
Division. 
[FR Doc. 2010–13501 Filed 6–4–10; 8:45 am] 

BILLING CODE 4410–15–P 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

Antitrust Division 

United States v. Idaho Orthopaedic 
Society, Timothy Doerr, Jeffrey 
Hessing, Idaho Sports Medicine 
Institute, John Kloss, David Lamey, 
and Troy Watkins; Proposed Final 
Judgment and Competitive Impact 
Statement 

Notice is hereby given pursuant to the 
Antitrust Procedures and Penalties Act, 
15 U.S.C. 16(b)–(h), that a proposed 
Final Judgment, Stipulation, and 
Competitive Impact Statement have 
been filed with the United States 
District Court for the District of Idaho in 
United States of America v. Idaho 
Orthopaedic Society, Timothy Doerr, 
Jeffrey Hessing, Idaho Sports Medicine 
Institute, John Kloss, David Lamey, and 
Troy Watkins, Civil Case No. 10–268. 
On May 28, 2010, the United States filed 
a Complaint alleging that each of the 
Defendants, and other competing 
orthopedists and orthopedic practices in 
Idaho, formed and participated in one or 
more conspiracies to gain more 
favorable fees and other contractual 
terms by agreeing to coordinate their 
actions, including denying medical care 
to injured workers and to threaten to 
terminate their contracts with Blue 
Cross of Idaho, in violation of Section 1 
of the Sherman Act, 15 U.S.C. 1, and 
Idaho Code Section 48–101 et seq. of the 
Idaho Competition Act. The proposed 
Final Judgment, filed the same time as 
the Complaint, enjoins the Defendants 
from jointly agreeing with competing 
physicians regarding the amount of pay 
to accept from any payer or groups of 
payers or jointly boycotting any payer or 
group of payers. 

Copies of the Complaint, proposed 
Final Judgment, and Competitive Impact 
Statement are available for inspection at 
the Department of Justice, Antitrust 
Division, Antitrust Documents Group, 
450 Fifth Street, NW., Suite 1010, 
Washington, DC 20530 (telephone: 202– 
514–2481), on the Department of 
Justice’s Web site at http:// 
www.justice.gov/atr, and at the Office of 
the Clerk of the United States District 
Court for the District of Idaho. Copies of 
these materials may be obtained from 
the Antitrust Division upon request and 
payment of the copying fee set by 
Department of Justice regulations. 

Public comment is invited within 60 
days of the date of this notice. Such 
comments, and responses thereto, will 
be published in the Federal Register 
and filed with the Court. Comments 
should be directed to Joshua H. Soven, 
Chief, Litigation I Section, Antitrust 
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